> From: oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 9:35 AM
> To: Dale.Albright@Flextronics.com

> Subject:

>

>

> To: Dale Albright, null

> From: Frank Coperich

> fcoperic@fcc.gov

> FCC Application Processing Branch

>

> Re: FCC ID BCR-RPT-MR741

> Applicant: Allen Telecom Systems
> Correspondence Reference Number: 15517

> 731 Confirmation Number: EA98004
> Date of Original E-Mail: 08/10/2000
>

>

> RF exposure exhibit included a warning statement indicating a separation

> distance of 20 cm for antenna installation. The separation distance for

> MPE

> compliance is dependent on antenna gain. Please estimate MPE distance

> according to device output and maximum antenna gain allowed for uplink and

> downlink operations. The antennas must be fix-mounted on permanent

> structures to qualify for categorical exclusion requirements for fixed

> transmitters. The appropriate antenna installation instructions should be

> included in the manual for users and installers to satisfy RF exposure

> compliance requirements. It should also be indicated in the manual that

> the

> requirements are for FCC RF exposure compliance. Please submit relevant

> pages of the manual containing these instructions and indicate its

> |ocation

> in the manual.

Allen telecom response: To clarify the previuos response, The application of this repeater
is intended to be used as an outdoor site with fixed pole mount or roof top antennas. We
have corrected the above warning statement by add a new installer warning statement to
the beginning of the users manual. This is to alert the installers that antenna placement
must be within the FCC RF exposure guidelines. We have also clarified the intended use of
the product in the introduction section. (please refer to the updated manual pages).

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c) and forfeiture of the

> filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.

>

> DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for your

> response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via
> the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET Equipment

> Authorization

> Electronic Filing. If the response is submitted through Add Attachments,

> in order to expedite processing, a message which informs the processing staff
> that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit

> Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase

> processing time and should not be submitted.



